To: (10)(2|5, (10)2e) |  (10y2e) [@minbuza.nl]
Cc: (10)2e) [{0)(2f) (10)(2e) |@minbuza.nl]i| (10)(2e) [{0)(2)10)(2e}@nost-korea.com]
From:  (10)2e)] (10)(2e) |

(10)(2§) Fri 4/3/2020 6:45:46 AM
Subject: RE: Plastic gloves

Thanks.

| will check with the RVO-person below (he used to work at the home base of IA in The Hague) if they need help from Korea, but at

the same time that export from Korea is very restricted.

(10)(2e)

FromA0)(2p| (10)(2e) || (10)(2e) [@minbuza.ni]
Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 9:30 AM
To:(10)2¢f (10)2e) |#p)d@ nost-korea.com>
Cc:| (10)2e) {10)2p  (10)2¢) |@minbuza.niy | (10)2e) [{0)2pi10)2e}@nost-korea.com>
Subject: RE: Plastic gloves

Dear(10)(2e)

(10)(2a)

So answer is that the export is not prohibited but controlled by the government.

Best regards,
(10)(2e)

From:(10)2ef] (10)2e) (@P)@@ nost-korea.com>

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 7:38 AM

1002k (10)2e) | (10)2e) |@minbuza.nl>

Cc:| (10)2e) ()] (10)2e) |@minbuza.nl{ | (10)2e) {0)2pxX10)2e}@nost-korea.com>
Subject: Plastic gloves

Hi(10)ce) ]

Are plastic gloves on the Korean list of products that canNQOT be exported at this moment?
NL seems to have a big shortage on this.

Requested | Currently used product or comparable Requirements
product
Surgical ¢ Sempermed Supreme — all sizes Latex-low protein, according to
gloves * Protexis Pl — all sizes Modified Lowrey en FitKit, NEN-EN
e Biogel M with Biogel Eclipse — all sizes 4551t/m4
s Biogel Pl UltraTouch met Underglove Latex free, NEN-EN 455 1-4
Gloves Abena Hospicare/Excelent Nitril blue, all sizes | As above, with tensile strength of
(general) at least = 6 Newton

(10)(2¢)
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20314



10)(2¢el{ (10)(2e) |
(10)(2e)
Embassy of the Kingdom of the Netherlands

(Bl ost-korea.com

.
o . EY Ly T
“ “' e T (10)(2e) W: www.netherlandsandyou.nl/
‘: 4 W: www.ianetwerk.nl

Blog: http://hollandinno.blog.me/

Help save paper! Do you really need to print this email?

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht
abusievelijk aan u is toegezonden, wordt u verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. De Staat
aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die verband houdt met risico's verbonden aan het

elektronisch verzenden van berichten.

This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this message was sent
to you by mistake, you are requested to inform the sender and delete the message. The State accepts no liability for

damage of any kind resulting from the risks inherent in the electronic transmission of messages.
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